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vantage of these '¢lasses. Twenty-five per cent (25%)
of the attendance this year might be expected from
this source. The Department has neither the accommo-
dation nor the means to nrovide a life class of its
own, as is eustomary in most Schools of Architecture
on this continent.

It is very desirable that sufficient funds

lould be available to enable duplication of the

ime table so as to avoid mixed classes, i. e. four
nights a week instead of twn.
. A sum of from $800.00 to $1,000.00 made over
to the Academy for use in this connegtion would en-
able this work to be undertaken, with thorough in-
struction and adequate supervision.

I am,
Yours faithfully

(Signed) Percy ®. Nobbs,

THE ROYAL CANADIAN ACADEM
LIFE CLASS COMMITTEER.




